CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

City CounciL MEETING

AGENDA
CITY OF BRIDGE CITY

ey oe A

BRIDGE CITY

TEXAS

TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022
6:00 PM
City Hall Council
Chambers
260 Rachal
Bridge City TX 77611

PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
REPORTS & COMMENTS FROM:
(a) City Manager

(b) City Council

(c) City Staff

(d) Mayor

CITIZEN COMMENTS

At this time comments will be taken from citizens on subject matters not on the
agenda. All comments are limited to a maximum of three minutes for each
speaker as adopted in the City of Bridge City Council Decorum and Procedures
Policy. As noted in the Texas Open Meetings Act no deliberation of or decision
about a subject not included on the current meeting notice shall be allowed by
Council. Your comments are appreciated and will be forwarded to staff.

ORDINANCES

(a) Consideration and possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2022-02 authorizing
municipal participation in regulatory proceedings of ETI (Entergy Texas Inc.) at the
Public Utility Commission of Texas in 2022



8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION
(a) Consideration and possible action to approve the following minutes:

January 4, 2022 Regular Council Meeting

January 5, 2022 Special and Executive Council Meeting
January 6, 2022 Special and Executive Council Meeting
January 7, 2022 Special and Executive Council Meeting
January 8, 2022 Special and Executive Council Meeting

(b) Consideration and possible action to approve the Bill lists for December 2021

(c) Consideration and possible action to approve a contract which extends an offer of
employment to fill the position of City Manager vacated by Jerry Jones

(d) Consideration and possible action to enter into a Joint Election Agreement
Services Contract between LaDonna Alford, Orange County Elections
Administrator and the City of Bridge City, Texas to supervise and conduct the
General Election to be held on May 7, 2022

9. ADJOURN

AGENDA POSTING CERTIFICATION: |, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the January 18, 2022, Agenda of
items to be considered by the City Council of Bridge City was posted on the City of Bridge City Bulletin Board located at City
Hall, 260 Rachal, at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 11, 2022.

/s/ Yeanie MeDowell

JEANIE MCDOWELL, CITY SECRETARY

EXECUTIVE SESSION STATEMENT: The City Council of Bridge City reserves the right to adjourn into a Closed Executive Session at
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Chapter 551 of the
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property),
Section 551.073 (Deliberations Regarding Gifts and Donations), Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters), Section

551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and Section 551.087 (Deliberation Regarding Economic Development
Negotiations).

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting are requested to contact the City Secretary’s
office 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 409.735.6801 and reasonable accommodations will be made for assistance.

10
16
18

20
22

24

32

Page 2



ORDINANCE 2022-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRIDGE CITY,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION WITH OTHER
ENTERGY SERVICE AREA CITIES IN MATTERS CONCERNING
ENTERGY TEXAS, INC. AT THE PUBLIC UTILITY
COMMISSION OF TEXAS IN 2022; AUTHORIZING THE HIRING
OF LAWYERS AND RATE EXPERTS; AUTHORIZING THE
CITY’S PARTICIPATION TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMITTED
BY LAW AT THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS;
FINDING THAT THE MEETING COMPLIES WITH THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Cities have exclusive original jurisdiction over rates, operations, and
services of an electric utility in areas in the municipality pursuant to Tex. Util. Code §
33.001; and

WHEREAS, Cities have standing in each case before the Public Utility
Commission of Texas that relates to an electric utility providing service in the municipality
pursuant to Tex. Util. Code § 33.025; and

WHEREAS, Entergy Texas, Inc. (“ETI” or “Company”) is expected to litigate rate
change requests in various proceedings before the Public Utility Commission of Texas
(“Commission”) or before municipalities in 2022, which may include (1) a base rate case,
(2) rate proceedings or cost adjustments such as a transmission cost recovery rider, a
distribution cost recovery rider, a generation cost recovery rider, energy efficiency cost
recovery factor, or hurricane restoration cost or offset true-ups, (3) and various fuel cost
refunds or surcharges and reconciliations; and

WHEREAS, ETI is expected to file a statement of intent to increase its base rates
with municipalities and the Commission in 2022; and

WHEREAS, ETI is scheduled to file fuel factor proceedings at the Commission in
February and August 2022, and may file other fuel proceedings to reconcile, refund, or
surcharge fuel charges; and

WHEREAS, ETI is expected to file its annual proceeding with the Commission to
recover costs incurred in association with its Energy Efficiency Plan as well as reconcile
past costs; and

WHEREAS, Cities have the statutory right to set fair and reasonable rates for both
the Company and customers within Cities; and

WHEREAS, Cities are entitled to reimbursement by the utility of their reasonable
rate case expenses to participate in cases that are deemed rate proceedings pursuant to 7ex.
Util. Code § 33.023.

Page 3



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BRIDGE CITY, TEXAS, that:

SECTION 1. The City of Bridge City shall participate with other Cities to
intervene in ETD’s various rate filings related to the various fuel cost surcharges and
reconciliations, any interim or incremental surcharge proceedings or surcharge
adjustments, and for any base rate adjustment proceedings or cost of service adjustments
on file with the Commission or with municipalities in 2022.

SECTION 2. The City of Bridge City employs the Lawton Law Firm P.C. to
represent the City regarding the ETI rate matters before local regulatory authorities and the
Commission and any court of law and authorizes counsel to employ rate experts as are
recommended by the Cities’ Steering Committee to intervene in fuel or rate related
proceedings at the Commission concerning ETI’s rates charged to Texas customers.

SECTION 3. All such actions shall be taken pursuant to the direction of the Cities’
Steering Committee. Cities’ Steering Committee shall have authority to retain rate
consultants and lawyers. Cities’ Steering Committee shall direct the actions of Cities’
representatives in the above proceedings. The Steering Committee is directed to obtain
reimbursement from ETI of all reasonable expenses associated with participation in said
proceedings.

SECTION 4. The meeting at which this Ordinance was approved was in all things
conducted in strict compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551.

SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be effective from and after the date of its
passage.

PASSED by 7-0 vote of the City Council of the City of Bridge City, Texas, this
18" day of January 2022.

THE CITY OF BRIDGE CITY, TEXAS

By:

DAVID RUTLEDGE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

JEANIE MCDOWELL, CITY SECRETARY

Page 4



THE LAWTON LAW FIRM, P.C.

12600 Hill Country Blvd., Suite R-275 ¢ Austin, Texas 78738 ¢ 512/322-0019 ¢ Fax: 512/329-2604

January 10, 2022

Via e-mail

Mr. Richard G. Baker

City Attorney — City of Anahuac
P.O. Box 10066

Liberty, Texas 77575

Mr. Kyle Hayes

City Manager — City of Beaumont
P.O. Box 3827

Beaumont, Texas 77704

Mr. Robert Pennington

City Manager — City of Cleveland
907 E. Houston

Cleveland, Texas 77327

Ms. Angela Smith

City Secretary — City of Cleveland
907 E. Houston

Cleveland, Texas 77327

Mayor Nyla Akin Dalhaus
City of Cut and Shoot

P.O. Box 7364

Cut and Shoot, Texas 77306

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication

Mr. Tyrone Cooper

City Attorney — City of Beaumont
P.O. Box 3827

Beaumont, Texas 77704

Mr. Paul Fukuda

City Attorney — Bridge City
City Attorney — Pine Forest
260 Rachal

Post Office Box 846

Bridge City, Texas 77611

Mr. David Olson

City Attorney — City of Cleveland
Wortham Tower, Suite 600

2727 Allen Parkway

Houston, Texas 77019

Mr. Gary Scott

City Attorney — City of Conroe
P.O. Box 3066

Conroe, Texas 77305

Amy L. Wade

City Secretary — City of Cut and Shoot
P.O. Box 7364

Cut and Shoot, Texas 77306

Page 5



Mr. Jeff Lambright
Mayor — City of Dayton
117 Cook Street
Dayton, Texas 77535

Mr. James Black

City Attorney — City of Groves
3535 Calder Avenue, Suite 310
Beaumont, TX 77706

Ms. Tina Paez

City of Houston Administration & Regulatory
Affairs Department (ARA)

611 Walker, 13 th Floor

Houston, Texas 77002

Mr. Leonard Schneider

City Attorney — City of Huntsville
City Attorney — City of Splendora
Liles Parker PLLC

2261 Northpark Dr., Suite 445
Kingwood, TX 77339

Mr. Brandon Davis

City Attorney — City of Liberty
City Attorney — City of Dayton
1517 Trinity

Liberty, Texas 77575

Mr. Alan P. Petrov

City Attorney — City of Montgomery
Johnson Petrov LLP

2929 Allen Parkway, Suite 3150
Houston, Texas 77019

Mr. Cary Bovey

City Attorney — City of Navasota
Bovey & Cochran, PLLC

2251 Double Creek Dr., Suite 204
Round Rock, Texas 78664

Mr. Christopher Duque

City Manager — City of Nederland
P.O. Box 967

Nederland, Texas 77627

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication

Mr. Theo Melancon

City Manager — City of Dayton
117 Cook Street

Dayton, Texas 77535

Mr. D. E. Sosa

City Manager — City of Groves
P.O. Box 3286

Port Arthur, Texas 77643

Ms. Yushan Chang

City of Houston Legal Department

P.O. Box 368, Houston, Texas 77001-0368
City Hall Annex, 4th Floor

900 Bagby

Houston, Texas 77002

Mr. Aron Kulhavy

City Manager — City of Huntsville
1212 Ave. M

Huntsville, Texas 77340

Mr. Tom Warner

City Manager — City of Liberty
1829 Sam Houston

Liberty, Texas 77575

Mr. Richard Tramm

City Administrator — City of Montgomery
101 Old Plantersville Road

Montgomery, TX 77316

Mr. Brad Stafford

City Manager — City of Navasota
202 E. Washington

Navasota, Texas 77868

Mr. Jesse Branick

City Attorney — City of Nederland
221 Hwy. 69 South, Suite 100
Nederland, Texas 77627

Page 6



Ms. Elizabeth Harrell

City Secretary — City of Oak Ridge North
27424 Robinson Road

Oak Ridge North, Texas 77385

Mr. Guy Goodson

City Attorney — City of Orange
GERMER PLLC

550 Fannin, Suite 400
Beaumont, Texas 77701

Mr. Rodney Price

City Attorney — City of Rose City
P.O. Box 310

Vidor, Texas 77670

Mr. Tommy Gunn

City Attorney — City of Pinehurst
202 S. Border

Orange, Texas 77630

Mr. Ronald Burton

City Manager — City of Port Arthur
P.O. Box 1089

Port Arthur, Texas 77641

Mr. Andre’ Wimer

City Manager — City of Port Neches
P.O. Box 758

Port Neches, Texas 77651

Ms. Kathie Reyer

City Administrator — City of Shenandoah
29955 IH-45 N.

Shenandoah, Texas 77381

Ms. DeeAnn Zimmerman

City Manager — City of Silsbee
105 South 3" Street

Silsbee, Texas 77656

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication

Ms. Heather Neeley

City Manager — City of Oak Ridge North
27424 Robinson Road

Oak Ridge North, Texas 77385

Mr. Mike Kunst

City Manager — City of Orange
812 North 16™ Street

P.O. Box 520

Orange, Texas 77630

Mr. Jerry Hood

City Administrator — City of Pinehurst
2497 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Orange, Texas 77630

Ms. Val Tizeno

City Attorney — City of Port Arthur
P.O. Box 1089

Port Arthur, Texas 77641

Mr. Pete Steele

City Attorney — City of Port Neches
3120 Central Mall Drive

Port Arthur, Texas 77642

Mr. Larry L. Foerster

City Attorney — City of Roman Forest
Darden, Fowler and Creighton, LLP
414 West Phillips, Suite 100

Conroe, Texas 77301

Mr. Solomon Freimuth

City Attorney — City of Silsbee
P.O. Box 186

Port Neches, Texas 77651

Mr. Alex Stelly

City Attorney — City of Sour Lake
2615 Calder Ave., Ste. 1070
Beaumont, Texas 77702

Page 7



Mr. Jack Provost

City Manager — City of Sour Lake
625 Hwy 105 W

Sour Lake, Texas 77959

Mr. Robbie Hood

City Manager - City of Vidor
1395 N. Main St.

Vidor, Texas 77662-3726

Mayor Dorothy Welch

City Attorney Leonard Schneider
City of Splendora

P.O. Box 1087

Splendora, Texas 77372

Mr. Chris Leavins

City Attorney — City of Vidor

City Attorney — City of West Orange
P.O. Box 4915

Beaumont, Texas 77704-4915

Mayor Randy Branch Mr. Michael S. Stelly
Mayor — City of West Orange City of West Orange, Texas
2700 Western Avenue 2700 Austin Avenue

West Orange, TX 77630 West Orange, TX 77630
Ms. Marissa Quintanilla

City Secretary — City of Willis

200 N. Bell

Willis, Texas 77378

Re: Annual Ordinance Authorizing Municipal Participation in
Requlatory Proceedings of Entergy Texas, Inc. in 2022

Dear Steering Committee of Cities located in Entergy Texas, Inc.’s Service Territory:

It is once again time to authorize municipal participation in regulatory rate proceedings
involving Entergy Texas, Inc. (“ETI” or “Company”) before the Public Utility Commission of
Texas (“PUCT” or “Commission”). Attached is a proposed Ordinance for your consideration
to_authorize participation in_rate proceedings in_2022. Please forward the completed
Ordinance to us by email at danlawtonlawfirm@gmail.com and
molly@mayhallvandervoort.com.

In 2021, the Steering Committee of Cities continued to play a crucial role in limiting ETI’s
various requested rate increases to reasonable revenue levels. Since base rates were last set in
December 2018, the Company has filed numerous applications for interim cost recovery such as
applications for transmission cost recovery (“TCRF”), distribution cost recovery (“DCRF”),
generation cost recovery (“GCRR”), and cost recovery for the Company’s energy efficiency
program (“EECRF”). The Company also filed an application to securitize approximately $253
million in system restoration costs for damages related to Hurricanes Laura and Delta and Winter
Storm Uri. Cities’ participation in these proceedings was instrumental in keeping the Company’s
rates just and reasonable.

On January 1, 2021, ETI placed into service its newly-constructed Montgomery County
Power Station, a 993-megawatt combined cycle gas turbine plant adjacent to the Lewis Creek

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication 4

Page 8



power plant in Willis, Texas. The Company sought to begin recovery of the cost of the plant
through a Generation Cost Recovery Rider (“GCRR”) in late 2020, with several updates filed
throughout 2021. We participated in the GCRR proceedings to ensure that Company’s proposed
rates were consistent with PURA and the Commission’s Rules, and also to ensure that the
Company properly adjusted its GCRR after it sold a small portion of the Montgomery County
Power Station to East Texas Electric Cooperative, Inc. in June 2021.

We anticipate that 2022 will be a very busy year. First, ETI is required to file a base rate
case by mid-2022 due to the size of its GCRR recovery. The base rate proceedings will include
reconciliation and review of the Company’s DCRF, TCRF, and GCRR recoveries. Second, we
believe the Company may file a fuel reconciliation case this year, which will include fuel costs
incurred during Winter Storm Uri in February 2021. We will review these costs carefully to ensure
that they are reasonable and fair to customers. Third, the Company is expected to file its annual
application to amend its Energy Efficiency Cost Recovery Factor and its semi-annual Fuel Factor
rate adjustments in February and August 2022. Finally, depending on the timing of ETI’s base rate
case, ETI may seek rate revenue increases through the TCRF, DCRF, and GCRR cost recovery
mechanisms in late 2022.

The continued support of each of the Cities in the Steering Committee has been
instrumental in the successful regulation of ETI and in maintaining reasonable rates for customers
within the Cities. We look forward to each City’s continued participation with the Steering
Committee in the regulatory process. Please forward completed Ordinances to us by email at
danlawtonlawfirm@gmail.com and molly@mayhallvandervoort.com.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call.

Sincerely,

U

For Daniel J. Lawton

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication 5

Page 9



DANNY HARRINGTON

Council Member, Place 4

TERRI GAUTHIER

Council Member, Place5

AARON ROCCAFORTE DAVID RUTLEDGE
Mayor Pro-Tem/Council Member, Place 1 Mayor
MIKE REED :

Council Member, Place 2

TAMMI FISETTE

Council Member, Place 3

RICHARD SAVOY

Council Member, Place 6

City COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CITY OF BRIDGE CITY
January 4, 2022

The City Council of Bridge City met in a regular session on Tuesday, January 4, 2022, at the City

Hall of Bridge City, 260 Rachal, Bridge City, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor David Rutledge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor David Rutledge

Council Member Mike Reed
Council Member Tammi Fisette
Council Member Danny Harrington
Council Member Terri Gauthier
Council Member Richard Savoy

CITY COUNCIL ABSENT: Mayor Pro-Tem Aaron Roccaforte.

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

City Manager Jerry D. Jones

City Secretary Jeanie McDowell

City Attorney Paul Fukuda

Finance Director Karen Morgan
Assistant Finance Director Shelley Fields
Personnel/Purchasing Director Kim Tucker
Public Works Director Mike Lund

Utility Superintendent Mike Die

Chief Tod McDowell

Assistant Chief Robert Bergeron
Captain Richard Teague

Page 10



2. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Council Member Gauthier.

3. PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG

Mayor Rutledge led in the pledge of allegiance to the United States flag and to the State of Texas
flag. At the conclusion of the pledges, Mayor Rutledge thanked everyone for coming to the

meeting.

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Council Member Harrington made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Council
Member Reed.

With no corrections, additions, or deletions, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier and Savoy.

Noes: None.
Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

5. PRESENTATION

(a) Award presented to Lucy Fields in appreciation for her dedicated service during her
tenure on the City Council, Place 6

Mayor Rutledge presented Lucy Fields with an award showing the City Council’s appreciation of
her years of dedication and service to the City of Bridge City.

6. STUDENT RECOGNITION

(a) Recognizing Bridge City students for their accomplishments

Mayor Rutledge recognized the Bridge City High School Marching Band for being an UIL State

Qualifier.

7. REPORTS AND COMMENTS FROM:

(a) City Manager
City Manager Jerry Jones had the following report for Council:

1. Mr. Jones said his report would be really short since it was his last one. He thanked the
Council and said it has been an honor to serve with them. He said on a good note the

Page 2 of 6
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2022
Page 11



City received the new Gradall today. He then turned it over to Mike Lund to give the
report.

Mike Lund reported:

1. Yard sewer lines — the contractors were able to do a few, but they are still on track and
would be done in a month or two. The holidays have slowed the project down.
2. Manholes on East Roundbunch — still waiting on one more bid. Mr. Lund said when he

receives that bid, he would be able to set a repair date.

3. Ground storage tank — still moving along.
4, Gradall — came in about 3:00 today.
5. He told Mr. Jones it was an honor working with him for the last 20 years. Mr. Lund told

Mr. Jones he appreciated him as well as everyone in the water, sewer, street and
drainage departments.

(b.) City Council Report
Council Member Mike Reed said he would like to thank the band and he said he followed

them to a couple of competitions in the bus. He said he always enjoyed watching the band. He
told Mr. Jones it has been great working with him for the last 14/15 years. He said he really
appreciated everything Mr. Jones had done for the Council and the City.

Council Member Tammi Fisette told Mr. Jones congratulations on his retirement. She told him
she appreciates everything he had done for the City. She said she wished him the very best. She
told Ms Fields it has been an honor. She said she enjoyed working along side of her for several
years. She told Ms. Fields she appreciated everything she had done and she looked forward to
having Shelley. She told the Band Directors what an awesome job and she was so proud of the
Bridge City Band. She thanked the Drum Majors and everyone in the band. She said she was a
band parent and knows exactly what it was like and to go everywhere and do everything. She
said thank you for what you do and for representing the City.

Council Member Danny Harrington said he would like to wish everyone there a Happy New Year.
He said he hopes everyone can have a year with less stripe than we had last year. He said we
were getting off to a good start by having the band honored like they have been. He told Ms.
Fields, which he considers her a very close friend, it was a great way to start the year on a positive
note. He said for the last 3 years, Mr. Jones has been very patient with him, and he appreciates
the support he has given him.

Council Member Terri Gauthier said she did not realize this was Mr. Jones last meeting. She said
she would like to start off thanking Mr. Jones for all he has done for her. She said many times
they have sat and have had conversations which he answered her questions she had. She said
he definitely had been her mentor and she appreciates that so much. She told Mr. Jones he
would definitely be missed, and they have all grown to appreciate and admire his dedication to
the City. She said congratulations to you and Sherlon since she has retired and the two of you
would get to go do more fun things together. She said to Ms. Fields that they serve on a lot of
boards together and she was thankful they would be seeing a lot of each other even though she
is not sitting on the Council. She told Ms. Fields she had been a great asset to the City Council,

Page 3 of 6
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2022

Page 12



and she appreciates that. Council Member Gauthier said she would like to give an update on the
EDC happenings. She said Popeye’s Chicken is coming to the City of Bridge City and approvals
have been made for that to happen. She said Christus has agreed to provide services and be the
medical provider for the new medical complex that is coming up on I-10. She said people may
ask and it would be good to know that Medicare and Medicaid would be accepted at the facility.
She said there would be inpatient beds, but it would also be an emergency service as well as a
specialty care facility.

Council Member Richard Savoy told Mr. Jones like everyone has said he has done a lot for the
City, you have been dedicated and it has always been a pleasure working with you and learn from
you. He said he was glad Mr. Jones was able to retire and was still healthy and was able to travel.
He told Ms. Fields that he has enjoyed the times they had worked together and she continues to
do great things for the City and the Council appreciates everything she has done. He said hats
off to Bridge City Cardinals and we have a lot of pride in Bridge City and it was outstanding.

(d) Mayor
Mayor David Rutledge had the following report:

1. He told Ms. Fields everything he said was true and he meant every one of them from his
heart. He said he missed her on the Council, but he would see her around. He said he
knows she would be working some more and would see her around town. He told Ms.
Goss he would echo what everyone has said. He said they were so proud of Bridge City
Marching Band, and he knows personally they were the loudest section in the
Alamodome. He told her the band had a legacy to live up to, but he also thanked her
and the band.

2. Council Member Terri Gauthier, Place 5 would be installed as the President of the
Southeast Texas Regional Planning Commission later this month. He congratulated her
for all her dedication and hard work.

3. The City Manager search has begun and would begin the interview process the week of
January 5.
4, He told Mr. Jones thank you.

Commissioner Roccaforte said he had Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte on the phone, he is home
sick, he would like to pass this on to Mr. Jones. He would like to thank Mr. Jones for everything
he has done and wished he could be here to tell him in person.

8. CITIZEN COMMENTS
Steven Hilton
4000 Candlewick, Orange, Texas

“I came here with great humility, and | am very sorry for what | am about to do, very sorry for
what | am about to do. Y’all are all good people and y’all don’t deserve this. But Assistant Chief
Robert Bergeron has pushed me to the past of no return, so you have cut me no slack, I'm
cutting you no slack. 3.03.008 Internal Investigations, where it is determined that an internal

Page 4 of 6
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2022
Page 13



investigation is warranted, the Chief notifies the Major to conduct such an investigation.
Assistant Chief you are an Assistant Chief, you’re not a mayor. You investigated my ex-wife,
Brittany Hilton on a bribery and an illegal wire tap charge and unfortunately for you when
Richard Teague came over to my house that day, he admitted that she was disciplined. No, she
was not. She was unofficial taken out of sex crimes because that bribery charge. And | know
that. Second off, let’s talk about the um, um Blanchard case, | received many phone calls that
night, I'm not going to talk about all of them, | am going to talk about the last one and the first
one. The first one came, and they knew that it was personal for Robert Bergeron. They also
knew that, sorry it’s so hard, they knew it was personal and they knew the cop’s son. The first
thing | recommended to my ex was that the State take over. | said it many times do not
investigate this, let this one go. Call the State, call the State, call the State you did not do that,
and you continue to forward your investigation. Throughout the time | receive many phone
calls and the last one went a little like this, this is going to be bad, I’'m very sorry, it went like
this, I have been arrested for cussing so I’'m not going to cuss, I’'m going to use freaking instead
of the “f” word. And it went like this so be ready, FREAKING ARREST HIM, PUT HIM IN JAIL HE IS
A WHITE COP’S KID WHO JUST KILLED A BLACK MAN, AND THE LAST THING | WANT IS BLACK
LIVES MATTER COME HERE AND DESTRQY THIS CITY. PUT HIM IN JAIL! Not only did you not put
him in jail, you allowed him to walk out with his father. Two counts of intoxication
manslaughter and failure to stop and render aide, and DWI. You have no excuse. Teague, |
want your video. | want the video, Teague. You know what I’'m talking about. That is where
you actually unintentionally informed me that she was unofficially demoted. You didn’t even
know it, that is when | brought you in the house and | showed you, his decision. And it was all
over you face. Sorry dude. | am also being investigated, unofficially by my ex-wife....” Mayor
Rutledge told him his 3 minutes were up. Mr. Hilton said he was sorry. Mayor Rutledge said
thank you.

9. ORDINANCE
(a) Consideration and possible action to approve Ordinance No. 2022-01 adopting an
amended Drought Contingency Plan for the City of Bridge City

Mr. Fukuda read the caption only of Ordinance No. 2022-01, thereby constituting the reading of
the ordinance as required by City Charter, Section 3.10.

Council Member Reed made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2022-01 adopting an amended
Drought Contingency Plan for the City of Bridge City, seconded by Council Member Harrington.

With no further discussion, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Aaron Roccaforte

10. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION
(a) Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes for the following meetings:

Page 5 of 6
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2022
Page 14



December 7, 2021 Regular Council Meeting

December 13, 2021 Special and Executive Council Meeting
December 14, 2021 Special and Executive Council Meeting
December 27, 2021 Special and Executive Council Meeting

Council Member Harrington made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2021
Regular Council Meeting, December 13, 2021 Special and Executive Council Meeting, December
14, 2021 Special and Executive Council Meeting, December 27, 2021 Special and Executive
Council Meeting, seconded by Council Member Reed.

With no corrections, additions, or deletions, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

9. ADJOURN

Council Member Harrington made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:26 p.m., seconded by
Council Member Savoy.

With no further discussion, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

David Rutledge, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jeanie McDowell, City Secretary

Page 6 of 6
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2022

Page 15



AARON ROCCAFORTE DAVID RUTLEDGE DANNY HARRINGTON
Mayor Pro-Tem/Council Member, Place 1 Mayor Council Member, Place 4

MIKE REED # TERRI GAUTHIER
Council Member, Place 2 1'-}“ A Council Member, Place5
TAMMI FISETTE BRIDGE CITY RICHARD SAVOY
Council Member, Place 3 Council Member, Place 6

City CoUNciL SPECIAL MEETING AND EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES

CITY OF BRIDGE CITY
January 5, 2022

The City Council of Bridge City met in a special session and an executive session on Wednesday,
January 5, 2022, at the City Hall of Bridge City, 260 Rachal, Bridge City, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor David Rutledge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor David Rutledge

Mayor Pro-Tem Aaron Roccaforte - present by video conferencing for the Executive Session only
Council Member Mike Reed

Council Member Tammi Fisette

Council Member Terri Gauthier

Council Member Richard Savoy

CITY COUNCIL ABSENT: Council Member Danny Harrington.
CITY STAFF PRESENT:

City Secretary Jeanie McDowell
Personnel/Purchasing Director Kim Tucker

2. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Council Member Tammi Fisette.

3. PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG

Mayor Rutledge led in the pledge of allegiance to the United States flag and to the State of Texas
flag. At the conclusion of the pledges, Mayor Rutledge thanked everyone for coming to the
meeting.

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Council Member Gauthier made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Council Member
Savoy.

Page 16



With no corrections, additions, or deletions, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

5. BREAK FOR EVENING MEAL
A meal was served to the candidate before the interview.

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION

CITY COUNCIL TO GO INTO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISION OF
CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING SECTION:

(a) Section 551.074. Personnel Matters — to continue to deliberate the appointment,
employment, evaluation, and duties of the City Manager including interviewing
candidates and discussing interview results

Mayor Rutledge opened the executive session at 6:41 p.m. to continue deliberating the selection
process for the City Manager’s position and interviewing candidates and discussing interview
results.

6. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

(a) City Council will reconvene into open session for possible discussion and/or possible
action regarding Item 5(a) above.

Mayor Rutledge reconvened the Council Meeting into open session at 8:57 p.m. No action was
taken.

7. ADJOURN

Council Member Savoy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:58 p.m., seconded by Council
Member Reed.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

David Rutledge, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jeanie McDowell, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 5, 2022

Page 17



AARON ROCCAFORTE DAVID RUTLEDGE DANNY HARRINGTON
Mayor Pro-Tem/Council Member, Place 1 Mayor Council Member, Place 4

MIKE REED # TERRI GAUTHIER
Council Member, Place 2 1'-}“ A Council Member, Place5
TAMMI FISETTE BRIDGE CITY RICHARD SAVOY
Council Member, Place 3 Council Member, Place 6

City CoUNciL SPECIAL MEETING AND EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES

CITY OF BRIDGE CITY
January 6, 2022

The City Council of Bridge City met in a special session and an executive session on Thursday,
January 6, 2022, at the City Hall of Bridge City, 260 Rachal, Bridge City, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor David Rutledge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor David Rutledge

Mayor Pro-Tem Aaron Roccaforte - present by video conferencing for the Executive Session only
Council Member Mike Reed

Council Member Tammi Fisette

Council Member Danny Harrington

Council Member Terri Gauthier

Council Member Richard Savoy

CITY COUNCIL ABSENT: .

CITY STAFF PRESENT:
City Secretary Jeanie McDowell
Personnel/Purchasing Director Kim Tucker

2. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Council Member Terri Gauthier.

3. PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG

Mayor Rutledge led in the pledge of allegiance to the United States flag and to the State of Texas
flag. At the conclusion of the pledges, Mayor Rutledge thanked everyone for coming to the
meeting.

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Council Member Reed made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Council Member
Savoy.

Page 18



With no corrections, additions, or deletions, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

5. BREAK FOR EVENING MEAL
A meal was served to the candidate before the interview.

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION

CITY COUNCIL TO GO INTO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISION OF
CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING SECTION:

(a) Section 551.074. Personnel Matters — to continue to deliberate the appointment,
employment, evaluation, and duties of the City Manager including interviewing
candidates and discussing interview results

Mayor Rutledge opened the executive session at 6:34 p.m. to continue deliberating the selection
process for the City Manager’s position and interviewing candidates and discussing interview
results.

6. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

(a) City Council will reconvene into open session for possible discussion and/or possible
action regarding Item 5(a) above.

Mayor Rutledge reconvened the Council Meeting into open session at 9:17 p.m. No action was
taken.

7. ADJOURN

Council Member Savoy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 p.m., seconded by Council
Member Harrington.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

David Rutledge, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jeanie McDowell, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 6, 2022

Page 19



AARON ROCCAFORTE DAVID RUTLEDGE DANNY HARRINGTON
Mayor Pro-Tem/Council Member, Place 1 Mayor Council Member, Place 4

MIKE REED # TERRI GAUTHIER
Council Member, Place 2 1'-}“ A Council Member, Place5
TAMMI FISETTE BRIDGE CITY RICHARD SAVOY
Council Member, Place 3 Council Member, Place 6

City CoUNciL SPECIAL MEETING AND EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES

CITY OF BRIDGE CITY
January 7, 2022

The City Council of Bridge City met in a special session and an executive session on Friday, January
7, 2022, at the City Hall of Bridge City, 260 Rachal, Bridge City, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor David Rutledge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor David Rutledge

Mayor Pro-Tem Aaron Roccaforte - present by video conferencing for the Executive Session only
Council Member Mike Reed

Council Member Tammi Fisette

Council Member Danny Harrington

Council Member Terri Gauthier

Council Member Richard Savoy

CITY COUNCIL ABSENT:

CITY STAFF PRESENT:
City Secretary Jeanie McDowell
Personnel/Purchasing Director Kim Tucker

2. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Council Member Tammi Fisette.

3. PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG

Mayor Rutledge led in the pledge of allegiance to the United States flag and to the State of Texas
flag. At the conclusion of the pledges, Mayor Rutledge thanked everyone for coming to the
meeting.

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Council Member Reed made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Council Member
Harrington.

Page 20



With no corrections, additions, or deletions, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

5. BREAK FOR EVENING MEAL
A meal was served to the candidate before the interview.

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION

CITY COUNCIL TO GO INTO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISION OF
CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING SECTION:

(a) Section 551.074. Personnel Matters — to continue to deliberate the appointment,
employment, evaluation, and duties of the City Manager including interviewing
candidates and discussing interview results

Mayor Rutledge opened the executive session at 6:33 p.m. to continue deliberating the selection
process for the City Manager’s position and interviewing candidates and discussing interview
results.

6. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

(a) City Council will reconvene into open session for possible discussion and/or possible
action regarding Item 5(a) above.

Mayor Rutledge reconvened the Council Meeting into open session at 9:39 p.m. No action was
taken.

7. ADJOURN

Council Member Reed made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:40 p.m., seconded by Council
Member Savoy.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

David Rutledge, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jeanie McDowell, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2022

Page 21



AARON ROCCAFORTE DAVID RUTLEDGE DANNY HARRINGTON
Mayor Pro-Tem/Council Member, Place 1 Mayor Council Member, Place 4

MIKE REED # TERRI GAUTHIER
Council Member, Place 2 1'-}“ A Council Member, Place5
TAMMI FISETTE BRIDGE CITY RICHARD SAVOY
Council Member, Place 3 Council Member, Place 6

City CoUNciL SPECIAL MEETING AND EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES

CITY OF BRIDGE CITY
January 8, 2022

The City Council of Bridge City met in a special session and an executive session on Saturday,
January 8, 2022, at the City Hall of Bridge City, 260 Rachal, Bridge City, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor David Rutledge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL PRESENT:

Mayor David Rutledge

Mayor Pro-Tem Aaron Roccaforte - present by video conferencing for the Executive Session only
Council Member Mike Reed

Council Member Tammi Fisette

Council Member Danny Harrington

Council Member Terri Gauthier

Council Member Richard Savoy

CITY COUNCIL ABSENT:

CITY STAFF PRESENT:
City Secretary Jeanie McDowell
Personnel/Purchasing Director Kim Tucker

2. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Council Member Terri Gauthier.

3. PLEDGE TO THE UNITED STATES FLAG AND THE STATE OF TEXAS FLAG

Mayor Rutledge led in the pledge of allegiance to the United States flag and to the State of Texas
flag. At the conclusion of the pledges, Mayor Rutledge thanked everyone for coming to the
meeting.

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Council Member Savoy made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Council Member
Harrington.

Page 22



With no corrections, additions, or deletions, Mayor Rutledge called for a vote.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

5. BREAK FOR EVENING MEAL
A meal was served to the candidate before the interview.

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION

CITY COUNCIL TO GO INTO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISION OF
CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING SECTION:

(a) Section 551.074. Personnel Matters — to continue to deliberate the appointment,
employment, evaluation, and duties of the City Manager including interviewing
candidates and discussing interview results

Mayor Rutledge opened the executive session at 6:45 p.m. to continue deliberating the selection
process for the City Manager’s position and interviewing candidates and discussing interview
results.

6. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

(a) City Council will reconvene into open session for possible discussion and/or possible
action regarding Item 5(a) above.

Mayor Rutledge reconvened the Council Meeting into open session at 9:18 p.m. No action was
taken.

7. ADJOURN

Council Member Gauthier made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 p.m., seconded by
Council Member Harrington.

MOTION CARRIED.

Ayes: Mayor Rutledge, Council Members Reed, Fisette, Harrington, Gauthier, and Savoy.
Noes: None.

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Roccaforte.

David Rutledge, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jeanie McDowell, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2
City Council Meeting Minutes
January 8, 2022

Page 23



01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES) : ALL CLASSES

SORTED BY VENDOR

NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-0010 BRIDGE CITY STATE BANK 6 74,519.26 N 01 4112-00 FICA PAYABLE 14,517.46
01 4114-00 MEDICARE PAYABLE 3,395.26
01 4116-00 WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 25,233.30
01 810-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 118.58
01 811-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 359.78
01 812-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 764.95
01 813-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 391.02
01 814-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 519.78
01 815-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 255.32
01 816-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 9,645.77
01 817-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 113.83
01 820-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 3,271.99
01 822-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 746.18
01 824-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 303.54
01 826-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 146.42
01 828-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 775.38
01 832-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 500.18
02 4112-00 FICA PAYABLE 3,667.48
02 4114-00 MEDICARE PAYABLE 857.70
02 4116-00 WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 4,410.16
02 840-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 456.51
02 841-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 587.28
02 842-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 2,543.17
02 848-00-1050 FICA/MEDICARE 938.22
01-0013 SUPERIOR VISION 2 477.02 N 01 4134-00 SUPERIOR VISION 239.10
02 4134-00 SUPERIOR VISION 237.92
01-0063 TEXAS MUNICIPAL POLICE AS 2 396.00 N 01 4146-00 POLICE UNION DUES PAYA 396.00
01-0065 TEXAS MUNICIPAL 3 69,322.51 N 01 4140-00 TMRS PAYABLE 17,516.04
01 811-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 707.78
01 812-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 1,517.77
01 813-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 837.54
01 814-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 1,030.62
01 816-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 22,549.65
01 820-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 6,366.14
01 822-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 1,310.35
01 824-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 679.20
01 826-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 240.34
01 828-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 1,547.48
01 832-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 916.31
02 4140-00 TMRS PAYABLE 4,477.26
02 840-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 1,049.65
02 841-00-1069 RETIREMENT 1,248.31
02 842-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 5,450.05
02 848-00-1069 RETIREMENT (TMRS) 1,878.02
01-0080 CITY OF BRIDGE CITY 2 597.80 N 01 810-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 22.58
01 816-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 34.65
01 820-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 51.98
01 824-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 38.15
01 826-00-3209 ANNUAL CHRISTMAS TREE

100.00
01 826-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 69'3.%%(a 24



01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES) : ALL CLASSES

SORTED BY VENDOR

NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-0080 CITY OF BRIDGE CITY 2 597.80 N *% (CONTINUED) **
01 826-00-5472 WATER - LL/PC/FL FIELD 107.80
01 832-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 34.65
02 840-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 22.57
02 842-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 77.97
02 848-00-5462 WATER - CITY BUILDINGS 38.15
01-0095 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL 2 2,806.00 N 01 4132-00 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,956.00
02 4132-00 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 850.00
01-0100 COLONTAL LIFE/ACCIDENT 4 2,618.06 N 01 4126-00 COLONTAL PAYABLE 2,017.20
02 4126-00 COLONTAL PAYABLE 600.86
01-0103 AFLAC ADMINISTRATIVE 4 1,380.74 N 01 4127-00 AFLAC PAYABLE 1,067.52
02 4127-00 AFLAC PAYABLE 313.22
01-01112  AT&T (FIRST NET) 1 1,572.69 N 01 810-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 373.28
01 812-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 85.04
01 813-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 85.04
01 816-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 471.15
01 820-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 99.15
01 822-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 85.04
01 824-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 28.65
01 826-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 28.07
01 828-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 43.01
02 841-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 48.04
02 842-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 161.15
02 848-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 28.07
13 890-00-2170 MOBILE PHONES 37.00
01-0154 AT YOUR SERVICE CLEANING 1 2,598.00 Y 01 810-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 259.80
01 814-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 519.60
01 816-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 519.60
01 826-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 519.60
01 832-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 519.60
02 840-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 259.80

10 - Float Switches

01-0165 AUTOMATIC PUMP & EQUIP. 2 8,144.00 N 02 842-00-4344 R & M - PUMPS & MOTORS 640.00
02 848-00-4344 R & M - PUMPS & MOTORS 7,504.00
Submersible Pump WWTP
01-0175 BAKER & TAYLOR 5 286.07 N 01 832-00-3252 MAPS, BOOKS, ETC. |jbary 286.07
01-0234 BOREN CONSRUCTION & CONSU 1 90.00 N 01 820-00-4316 R & M - DRAINAGE 90.00
01-0260 BRIDGE CITY ISD 1 636.09 N 23 4022-00 BCISD PAYABLE - THWART 636.09
1/2 of fines for BCISD - Truancy
01-0275 REPUBLIC SERVICES 4 66,916.97 N 01 4158-00 REPUBLIC SERVICES PAYA 309.42
01 828-00-3300 DEMO EXPENSES 6,321.25
02 4158-00 REPUBLIC SERVICES PAYA 55,827.39
02 846-00-2186 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 4,236.08
02 848-00-5450 GARBAGE PICKUP 222.83
01-0302 CINTAS CORPORATION #084 16 2,486.44 N 01 810-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 106.36
01 816-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 201.04

01 820-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 188?%%6 25


Karen
Typewriter
10 - Float Switches

Karen
Typewriter
Submersible Pump WWTP

Karen
Typewriter
Libary

Karen
Typewriter
1/2 of fines for BCISD - Truancy


01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES) : ALL CLASSES

SORTED BY VENDOR

NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-0302 CINTAS CORPORATION #084 16 2,486.44 N ** (CONTINUED) **
01 820-00-4364 R & M - UNIFORM CLEANI 660.88
01 824-00-4364 R & M - UNIFORM CLEANI 85.88
01 826-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 273.56
01 828-00-4364 R & M - UNIFORM CLEANI 46.64
02 840-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 106.36
02 842-00-2144 JANITORIAL SERVICES 66.00
02 842-00-4364 R & M - UNIFORM CLEANI 529.00
02 848-00-4364 R & M - UNIFORM CLEANI 222.36
01-0304 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ENTEX 18 865.15 N 01 810-00-5442 NATURAL GAS 44.50
01 816-00-5442 NATURAL GAS 50.23
01 820-00-5442 NATURAL GAS 21.11
02 840-00-5442 NATURAL GAS 44,49
02 842-00-5442 NATURAL GAS 246.86
02 844-00-5442 NATURAL GAS 457.96
01-0305 CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLY 1 25.00 Y 02 840-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 25.00
01-0315 CITY OF ORANGE 1 4,162.13 N 01 816-00-2174 INTERLOCAL RADIO TOWER 4,162.13
Annual Rental for Police Radios
01-0318 STATE COMPTROLLER 1 5,825.88 N 02 4026-00 SALES TAX PAYABLE (SAN 5,825.88
01-0354 DERRICK OIL & SUPPLY INC. 1 710.05 N 01 820-00-3222 FUELS & LUBRICANTS 710.05
01-0389 DSHS CENTRAL LAB 3 855.68 N 02 842-00-2146 LAB EXPENSE \Nater 213.92
02 848-00-2146 LAB EXPENSES \WWTP 641.76
01-0390 DUPUIS TIRE & SERVICE CEN 1 219.23 Y 01 816-00-4368 R & M - VEHICLES 29.50
01 820-00-4368 R & M - VEHICLES 189.73
01-0395 DXI INDUST 4 4,971.07 N 02 842-00-3206 cueMIcaLs Water 771.82
02 848-00-3206 cHEMICALS WWTP 4,199.25
01-0410 ENTERGY 1 19,680.27 N 01 810-00-5432 ELECTRICITY - CITY BUI 267.87
01 820-00-5412 ELECTRICITY - STREET L 4,470.74
01 820-00-5432 ELECTRICITY - CITY BUI 307.22
01 832-00-5432 ELECTRICITY - CITY BUI 238.37
02 840-00-5432 ELECTRICITY - CITY BUI 267.87
02 842-00-5432 ELECTRICITY - CITY BUI 3,735.33
02 844-00-5422 ELECTRICITY - LIFT STA 4,759.26
02 848-00-5432 ELECTRICITY - CITY BUI 5,633.61
01-0434 FIRST CHOICE TECHNOLOGY O 1 1.94 N 01 810-00-5452 TELEPHONE 0.67
01 816-00-5452 TELEPHONE 0.61
02 840-00-5452 TELEPHONE 0.66
01-0447 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 6 437.11 N 01 811-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 8.31
01 812-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 4.16
01 813-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 8.31
01 814-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 16.62
01 816-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 163.29
01 820-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 77.28
01 822-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH

8.31
01 824-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 8P.%qe 26


Karen
Typewriter
Annual Rental for Police Radios

Karen
Typewriter
Water

Karen
Typewriter
WWTP

Karen
Typewriter
Water

Karen
Typewriter
WWTP


01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES) : ALL CLASSES

SORTED BY VENDOR

NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-0447 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 6 437.11 N ** (CONTINUED) **
01 826-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 8.31
01 828-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 13.71
01 832-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 12.47
02 840-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 16.55
02 841-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 8.31
02 842-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 58.24
02 848-00-1052 GROUP HEALTH 24.93
01-0453 FUELMAN OF LAFAYETTE 1 6,605.14 N 01 816-00-3222 FUELS & LUBRICANTS Police 2,706.79
01 820-00-3222 FUELS & LUBRICANTS Street 1,953.46
01 824-00-3222 FUELS & LUBRICANTs Animal 297.48
01 828-00-3222 FUELS & LUBRICANTS Code 115.85
02 842-00-3222 FUELS & LUBRICANTS Water 1,531.56
01-0491 GULF COAST 2 1,048.51 N 01 820-00-4356 R & M - STREETS 627.30
09 890-40-4356 R & M - STREETS 421.21
01-0495 GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC 1 242.56 N 01 4156-00 PAYABLE FOR POLICE WEA 242.56
Ammo
01-0500 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 1 117.24 Y 01 832-00-3252 MAPS, BOOKS, ETC. 117.24
01-0505 HACH COMPANY 1 620.48 N 02 842-00-3206 CHEMICALS 369.16
02 848-00-3214 EQUIP. UNDER $5.000 - 251.32
01-0517 CORE & MAIN LP 1 62.02 Y 02 842-00-4332 R & M - MAIN LINES 62.02
01-0543 HORSEMAN'S STORE OF TEXAS 1 379.97 N 02 3120-00 DUE FROM EMPLOYEES 379.97
01-0569 IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERVIC 2 1,499.50 Y 01 816-00-3296 UNIFORMS Police 1,499.50
01-0571 TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 2 408.42 N 01 822-00-3262 PRINTING \W-2/1099 408.42
01-0572 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 3 31,260.70 N 01 810-00-4308 R & M - COMPUTER SOFTW 11,553.66
02 840-00-2138 INTERNET PROVIDOR SERV 50.00
02 840-00-4308 R & M - COMPUTER SOFTW 13,092.24
13 890-00-4308 R & M - COMPUTER SOFTW 6,564.80
01-0586 IRON MOUNTAIN 2 4,940.64 N 01 813-00-2180 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 4,940.64
2 months
01-0618 JERRY JONES 1 100.00 N 01 810-00-1072 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 100.00
20 Year
01-0667 LJA ENGINEERING, INC 6 7,175.40 N 02 840-00-2172 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,175.40
Grant Eng. Fees
01-0675 LYNN PVY CO 1 236.06 N 01 816-00-2140 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 236.06
Police
01-0680 LUKE APPLICATIONS, LLC 1 50.00 N 02 840-00-4308 R & M - COMPUTER SOFTW 50.00
01-0685 MARKET BASKET 1 20.75 Y 01 810-00-7682 PUBLIC RELATIONS 20.75
01-0686 MANNINGS 6 755.59 N 01 810-00-3262 PRINTING 238.83
01 814-00-3262 PRINTING 22.10
01 816-00-3262 PRINTING 255.83
02 840-00-3262 PRINTING 238?%%(3 21


Karen
Typewriter
Police

Karen
Typewriter
Street

Karen
Typewriter
Animal

Karen
Typewriter
Code

Karen
Typewriter
 Water

Karen
Typewriter
Ammo

Karen
Typewriter
Police

Karen
Typewriter
W-2/1099

Karen
Typewriter
2 months

Karen
Typewriter
20 Year

Karen
Typewriter
Grant Eng. Fees

Karen
Typewriter
Police


01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES): ALL CLASSES
SORTED BY VENDOR
NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-0690  MASTERCARD 1 5,724.98 N 01 810-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 334.99
Christmas decorations for tree lighting in the park, 01 81070073210 PUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2:39
Texas Ave decor, parade float, board and commissions, 01 810-00-3260 POSTAGE 6.64
and scholarship trees 01 810-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 512.44
01 810-00-7608 BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, C 416.98
01 810-00-7682 PUBLIC RELATIONS 125.00
01 813-00-1068 TRAVEL & TRAINING 356.50
01 814-00-1068 TRAVEL & TRAINING 200.00
01 820-00-4328 R & M - LIGHT EQUIPMEN 24.00
01 822-00-1068 TRAVEL & TRAINING 775.00
01 822-00-3210 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 80.00
01 824-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 67.50
01 826-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 364.73
01 826-00-4320 R & M - GROUNDS 719.39
01 832-00-3214 EQUIP. UNDER $5,000 - 93.60
01 832-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 64.92
02 840-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 892.90
02 842-00-1068 TRAVEL & TRAINING 435.00
02 842-00-6590 CE - VEHICLE 250.00
Window tint
01-0715  KAREN MORGAN 1 150.00 N 01 810-00-1072 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 150.00
25 year
01-0743  NAPCO CHEMICAL CO., INC. 1 1,920.72 N 02 842-00-3206 CHEMICALS water 960.36
02 848-00-3206 CHEMICALS \WWTP 960.36
01-0759  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 12 879.87 N 01 816-00-4368 R & M - VEHICLES Police 361.83
01 820-00-3286 SUPPLIES-WAREHOUSE 101.11
01 820-00-4328 R & M - LIGHT EQUIPMEN 86.93
01 820-00-4368 R & M - VEHICLES 57.62
02 842-00-4317 R & M - GENERATORS 43.98
02 842-00-4328 R & M - LIGHT EQUIPMEN \Nater 152.48
02 842-00-4368 R & M - VEHICLES 39.96
02 842-00-6590 CE - VEHICLE 35.96
01-0769 0. C. TREASURER 1 580.00 N 01 814-00-2142 JAIL EXPENSES 580.00
01-0772  ORANGE COUNTY BUILDING MA 15 744.82 N 01 820-00-3286 SUPPLIES-WAREHOUSE 24.13
01 820-00-4328 R & M - LIGHT EQUIPMEN 48.68
01 826-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 280.17
01 826-00-4304 R & M - BUILDING 58.59
02 842-00-3286 SUPPLIES-WAREHOUSE 32.15
02 842-00-4320 R & M - GROUNDS 99.87
02 842-00-4352 R & M - SERVICE LINES 19.90
02 844-00-4352 R & M - SERVICES LINES 132.66
02 848-00-4320 R & M - GROUNDS 48.67
01-0775  ORANGE STATIONER, INC. 7 2,974.54 N 01 810-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 1,193.41
01 816-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 1,181.87
02 840-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 416.44
02 848-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 182.82
01-0777  ORANGE ELECTRIC LLC 7 20,302.19 Y 01 810-00-4304 R & M - BUILDING 13,499.73
City Hall generator 01 826-00-3209 ANNUAL CHRISTMAS TREE 5,534.89
Lights in the Park Electricity 02 842-00-4344 R & M - PUMPS & MOTORS 26ﬁ%g7e 28


Karen
Typewriter
Christmas decorations for tree lighting in the park,

Texas Ave decor, parade float, board and commissions,

and scholarship trees

Karen
Typewriter
Window tint

Karen
Typewriter
25 year

Karen
Typewriter
 water

Karen
Typewriter
WWTP

Karen
Typewriter
Police

Karen
Typewriter
Water

Karen
Typewriter
City Hall generator

Lights in the Park Electricity


01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES) : ALL CLASSES
SORTED BY VENDOR
NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-0777 ORANGE ELECTRIC LLC 7 20,302.19 Y *% (CONTINUED) **
Lift Station and sewer plant repairs 02 844-00-4344 R & M - PUMPS & MOTORS 750.00
02 848-00-4344 R & M - PUMPS & MOTORS 250.00
01-0780 OC APPRAISAL DIST. 1 10,068.00 N 01 810-00-2104 APPRAISAL FEES 5,034.00
02 840-00-2104 APPRAISAL FEES 5,034.00
Annual
01-0790 ORANGE OILFIELD SUPPLY 2 263.74 N 02 842-00-4352 R & M - SERVICE LINES 23.98
02 844-00-4352 R & M - SERVICES LINES 239.76
01-0792 ORANGEFIELD WATER SUPPLY 2 6,232.25 N 02 842-00-2168 ORGFLD WATER - REGAL P 1,137.50
02 842-00-2169 ORANGEFILED WATER - WA 5,094.75
01-0822 PERFORMANCE SERVICES 2 3,270.00 Y 02 842-00-4336 R & M - METERS 3,270.00
Replace meters
01-0835 PT ARTHUR NEWS 3 612.50 N 01 810-00-2102 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 612.50
(2) Police officers and Flood plan ad for grant
01-0900 RELIABLE UNIFORM SERVICE 2 69.06 N 01 810-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 12.73
01 816-00-1090 UNIFORM CLEANING 56.33
01-0924 RURAL PIPE & SUPPLY 3 6,644.32 N 02 842-00-4336 R & M - METERS 6,644.32
Itron meters
01-0927 SABINE RIVER AUTHORITY 1 2,849.44 N 02 842-00-2146 LAB EXPENSE 240.00
02 848-00-2146 LAB EXPENSES 2,609.44
01-0963 SILSBEE FORD INC 1 62,629.23 Y 02 842-00-6590 CE - VEHICLE 62,629.23
F450 water department
01-0980 AT&T 5 520.14 N 01 810-00-5452 TELEPHONE 21.36
01 814-00-5452 TELEPHONE 42.72
01 816-00-5452 TELEPHONE 269.37
01 824-00-5452 TELEPHONE 48.55
01 832-00-5452 TELEPHONE 74.23
02 840-00-5452 TELEPHONE 21.36
02 848-00-5452 TELEPHONE - LAND/SCADA 42.55
01-0999 SPRINT WASTE SERVICES, LP 1 4,250.68 Y 02 848-00-2194 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 4,250.68
01-1024 TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 2 14,167.50 Y 01 810-00-3210 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,469.25
02 840-00-3210 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,698.25
01-1035 TERRYBERRY COMPANY LLC 1 1,219.28 Y 01 810-00-1072 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 1,219.28
01-1053 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY S 1 138.70 Y 02 840-00-2160 LINE LOCATES - 811 138.70

Page 29


Karen
Typewriter
Lift Station and sewer plant repairs

Karen
Typewriter
 Annual

Karen
Typewriter
Replace meters

Karen
Typewriter
(2) Police officers and Flood plan ad for grant

Karen
Typewriter
Itron meters

Karen
Typewriter
F450 water department


01-07-2022 10:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENT REPORT BANK: ALL
VENDOR CLASS (ES) : ALL CLASSES

SORTED BY VENDOR

NO# TOTAL G/L G/L G/L
VENDOR NAME INVOICES AMOUNT 1099 ACCT NO# NAME AMOUNT
01-1054 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GE 6 1,167.24 N 01 4322-00 CHILD SUPPORT - J. RAM 468.00
02 4312-00 CHILD SUPPORT - JEFFER 369.24
02 4318-00 CHILD SUPPORT - SAN AN 330.00
01-1086 TEXAS COMMISSION ON 2 11,629.25 N 02 840-00-2136 INSPECTION & PERMIT SE 11,629.25
Annual
01-1119 THOMSON WEST 1 720.00 N 01 810-00-3252 MAPS, BOOKS, ETC. 180.00
02 840-00-3252 MAPS, BOOKS, ETC. 540.00
01-1120 THE SIGN MAN 1 1,428.16 Y 01 820-00-3278 STREET SIGNS 1,428.16
01-1131 SPECTRUM BUSINESS 2 507.63 Y 01 810-00-5472 SPECTRUM - INTERNET 193.50
01 832-00-5472 TIME WARNER - INTERNET 120.62
02 840-00-5472 SPECTRUM - INTERNET 193.51
01-1187 U-RENT ALLS, INC. 2 112.99 N 02 842-00-3212 EQUIP. UNDER $5,000 - 25.00
02 848-00-3286 SUPPLIES-WAREHOUSE 87.99
01-1190 USA BLUEBOOK 1 94.94 N 02 848-00-3214 EQUIP. UNDER $5.000 - 94.94
01-1209 VERIZON WIRELESS 1 38.11 N 02 840-00-2138 INTERNET PROVIDOR SERV 38.11
01-1212 VICTOR O. SCHINNERER 2 2,744.00 N 01 810-00-8812 INSURANCE & BONDS 1,372.00
02 840-00-8812 INSURANCE & BONDS 1,372.00
01-1230 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 1 1,257.29 N 01 810-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 98.98
01 810-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 126.22
01 810-00-7682 PUBLIC RELATIONS 11.94
01 816-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 174.15
01 826-00-3208 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 308.71
01 826-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 39.94
01 832-00-3252 MAPS, BOOKS, ETC. 96.30
01 832-00-3283 SUPPLIES - CHILDRENS P 176.48
01 832-00-3284 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 27.70
02 841-00-3252 MAPS, BOOKS, ETC. 11.91
02 842-00-4368 R & M - VEHICLES 29.88
02 844-00-3286 SUPPLIES-WAREHOUSE 118.00
02 848-00-3286 SUPPLIES-WAREHOUSE 37.08
01-1310 JEANIE MCDOWELL 1 200.00 N 01 810-00-1072 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 200.00
30 Years
01-1970 DAVID SOILEAU 1 141.24 N 01 816-00-3296 UNIFORMS 141.24
Jacket
01-2120 MOTOROLA 1 766.50 N 01 816-00-4348 R & M - RADIOS & RADAR 766.50
9 Batteries

Page 30


Karen
Typewriter
Annual

Karen
Typewriter
30 Years

Karen
Typewriter
Jacket

Karen
Typewriter
9 Batteries


1/07/2022

VENDOR SET:

BANK:
DATE RANGE

10:18 AM
01
AP

City of Bridge City
DISBURSEMENT FUND A/P
:12/01/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK
VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
1 SHELLEY FIELDS
I-S.FIELDSGFOAT21 SHELLEY FIELDS: R 12/06/2021
01 822-00-1068 TRAVEL & TRAINING SHELLEY FIELDS: 1,009.71
1 AMERICAN TANK COMPOANY, INC
I-16649 AMERICAN TANK COMPOANY, INC: R 12/08/2021
02 842-00-6595 WATER/SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE AMERICAN TANK COMPOA 12,750.00
Moving Romero tank to Waterwood (partial)
1 BETTER BUILT METAL BUILDING
1-3324 BETTER BUILT METAL BUILDING: R 12/08/2021
33 880-00-4304 R & M - BUILDING BETTER BUILT METAL B 31,620.00
Cover at the drying beds @ WWTP (partial)
1 BEAUMONT TRACTOR CO, INC
1-4141068 BEAUMONT TRACTOR CO, INC: R 12/08/2021
02 842-00-4328 R & M - LIGHT EQUIPMENT BEAUMONT TRACTOR CO, 469.02
Water - mini-excavator - tractor repairs
1 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS
1-539723 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS : R 12/08/2021
10 890-00-3207 CHILD SAFETY MATERIALS FOREMOST PROMOTIONS : 104.99
Police
1 LBS BBQ & CATERING
I-B&CLUNCH2021 LBS BBQ & CATERING: R 12/15/2021
01 810-00-7608 BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEELBS BBQ & CATERING: 1,850.00
B&C Party
1 MILANOS ITALIAN GRILL
I-CHRISTMAS2021 MILANOS ITALIAN GRILL: R 12/15/2021
01 810-00-1072 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION MILANOS ITALIAN GRIL 225.00
02 840-00-1072 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION MILANOS ITALIAN GRIL 225.00
Employee Awards Party
1 NANCY BIRI
I-BIRI-CCDEC1921 NANCY BIRI: R 12/28/2021
01 6122-00 RENTAL - COMMUNITY CENTER NANCY BIRI: 50.00
Refund

CHECK

NO

101507

101577

101578

101579

101580

101640

101641

101717

PAGE: 1

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

1,009.

71

00

12,750.

31,620.

00

.02

.99

1,850.00

.00

50.00

Total : $543,447.17

Page 31


Karen
Typewriter
Moving Romero tank to Waterwood (partial)

Karen
Typewriter
Cover at the drying beds @ WWTP (partial)

Karen
Typewriter
Water - mini-excavator - tractor repairs

Karen
Typewriter
Police

Karen
Typewriter
B&C Party

Karen
Typewriter
Employee Awards Party

Karen
Typewriter
Refund

Karen
Typewriter
Total : $543,447.17


STATE OF TEXAS :

COUNTY OF ORANGE !

II

1.01.

1.02.

1.03

1.04.

1I

2.01.

b)

ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS
JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT

PREAMBLE

Parties. This Joint Election Services Contract is entered into by and between Orange
County Elections Administrator/Representative (the “Administrator/Representative”),
and the following political subdivisions of the State of Texas (the
“Entities™).

The City of Orange, City of Pinehurst, City of Vidor, City of Pine Forest, City of
Bridge City, City of Rose City

West Orange —Cove CISD, Little Cypress-Mauriceville CISD, Bridge City ISD,
Vidor ISD, Orangefield ISD

Orange County Drainage District, Orange County Navigation & Port District,
Orange County Emergency District 1, Orange County Emergency District 2,
Orange County Emergency District 3, Orange County Emergency District 4,
Mauriceville Utility District, Orange County Water District 1 and Orange County
Water District 2.

Statutory Authority. The Parties are entitled to enter into this contract pursuant to the
Texas Flection Code '31.092.

Purpose. The purpose of this contract is to authorize the Administrator/Representative
to conduct and supervise the Entities’ General Election to be held on the 7th day of
May, 2022, and a possible run-off election on 25% day of June, 2022.

Consideration. The Parties enter into this contract based upon the mutual covenants
and agreements set forth within the body of this contract.

OBLIGATIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATOR/REPRESENTATIVE

The Administrator/Representative shall assume the following responsibilities on behalf
of the Entities:

Serve as early voting clerk for the 2022 May General Election and any resulting 2022
Run-Off Election.

Supervise the conducting of early voting as well as procure the location and personnel
to conduct the early voting as the case may be. This also includes processing requests
from voters for ballots by mail.

Page 32



d)
€)

2)

h)
)

i)

k)
D

Provide general overall supervision of the election and, further, generally advise the
entities with respect to miscellaneous issues arising before and during the conduct of
the election.

Procure and provide ballots needed for election.

Prepare and provide ballot boxes, locks and keys for early voting and election day.
Store ballots for the 22-month retention period.

Procure and distribute election supplies, including the preparation of election kits and
distribution of ballots. In this regard, the Administrator/Representative shall also
purchase the supplies and print the ballots for use in the electronic voting machine
“Express Votes” required under the Help America Vote Act (“HAVA”).

Procure, prepare, and distribute election equipment.

Publish notice of the date, time, and place of a school of instruction for election judges
and clerks, and to, further assume responsibility for conducting any such school.
Appoint and notify election judges and alternate judges of their appointment for
election day and early voting.

Arrange for the use of polling places for election day and early voting.

Provide information services for voters and election officers during early voting and
election day.

m) Prepare list of registered voters required for use in early voting and election day, if

n)

0)
p)

Q)
r)

s)

t)

II1.

3.01

a)
b)

needed.

Shall conduct all logic and accuracy testing in accordance with the procedures set forth
by the Texas Secretary of State.

Shall prepare and publish any required notices of such testing.

Arrange for the use of tabulating personnel needed at the central counting
station in preparation for tabulation of the ballots.

Supervise the handling, counting and disposition of election returns to the entities and
assist in preparing the tabulation for the official canvass.

On the evening of election day, after the polls have closed, report to the entities the
results of early voting, and of all regular voting as the ballots and/or tabulations are
delivered to the office of the administrator by or on behalf of the election judges, for
the purpose of allowing the entities to report such election results to the election
candidate(s), public and news media.

Assist the entities in the official canvassing of election returns.

Provide bilingual services for early voting and on election day for the entities at a cost
not to exceed $150.00.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ENTITY

The Entities shall assume the following responsibilities in conjunction with the
provision of elections services under this contract and shall assume all costs associated
with performance of its responsibilities under the contract as follows:

Prepare all required preclearance submissions to the Department of Justice.

Prepare election orders, resolutions, notices and other related documents for approval
or adoption by the Entities as the case may be.

Accept all candidate filings for place on the ballot and provide information to

the Administrator/Representative.

Page 33



d)

3.02.

IV.

4.01.

4.02.

4.03.

4.04.

4.05.

Prepare and provide ballot layout to Elections Administrator/Representative. (The
Entities must sign off on proof of ballot from ES&S before they are printed.)

Post the publication of election notices.

Pick up all election related material except ballots.

Payment of Administrative Fees and Costs. The Entities shall be assessed, and shall
pay to the Administrator/Representative an administrative fee equal to ten percent
(10%) of the total cost of conducting the election or a minimum fee of $75.00, and
performance of all other responsibilities and duties as set forth in this contract.

As soon as reasonably possible after the election, the Administrator/Representative will
Submit an itemized invoice to the Entities for actual costs and expenses directly
attributable to coordination, supervision, and conducting of the election.

The Entities will be responsible for paying any and all cost incurred by the
Administrator/Representative to conduct the election set out in the itemized invoice
after the election. Itemized cost will be based on percentage of registered voter in each
entity.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Number of Voting Locations. There shall be ( ) voting locations, plus
early voting locations established for purposes of this election.

Hold Harmless. The Entities shall hold harmless the Administrator/Representative, as
well as the department, from any and all claims made arising out of an act and/or
omission of the Entities to perform its obligations under the contract. Further, the
Administrator/Representative shall hold harmless the Entities, its employees, agents
and officials from any and all acts and/or omissions arising out of the failure by the
Administrator/Representative to perform the obligations under the contract.

Copies of Contract. The Administrator/Representative shall file copies of this
contract with the Orange County Treasurer and the Orange County Auditor. The
Entities shall maintain a copy of this Contract on file at its principal office.

Texas Law To Apply. Texas law shall apply to the contract.

Venue. Venue for any dispute arising out of the performance of any obligation set
forth in this Contract shall lie in Orange County, Texas.

AGREED on the date last executed by either Party.

ORANGE COUNTY, TX

(Signature) Date

(Printed Name and Title of Administrator/Representative)

Page 34



ENITITIES

CITY OF ORANGE, TX

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

CITY OF PINEHURST, TX

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

CITY OF VIDOR, TX

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

CITY OF PINE FOREST, TX

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

CITY OF BRIDGE CITY, TX

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

Date

Page 35



CITY OF ROSE CITY, TX

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

WEST ORANGE-COVE CISD

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

LITTLE CYPRESS-MAURICEVILLE CISD

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

BRIDGE CITY ISD

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

VIDOR ISD

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGEFIELD ISD

(Signature)

Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

Date

Page 36



ORANGE COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY NAVIGATION & PORT DISTRICT

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY EMERGENCY DISTRICT #1

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY EMERGENCY DISTRICT #2

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY EMERGENCY DISTRICT #3

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY EMERGENCY DISTRICT #4

(Signature)

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Page 37



MAURICEVILLE UTILITY DISTRICT

(Signature) Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT #1

(Signature) Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT #2

(Signature) Date

(Printed Name and Title of Representative)

Page 38



J ANUARY 2022

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thur sday Fr iday

December 26 December 27 December 28 December 29 December 30

December 30

City Hall Closed
for Floating

Holiday

2 3

City Hall Closed
for Holiday

16 17 19 20 21 22

8:00 a.m.
First Day to
File in
City Secretary’s
Office for
General Election
(Places
Mayor, 2, 4, &

26 27 28 29
Bhepall,

23 24

Council Member
Mike Reed!

Page 39



	220118.4
	220118.7a
	220118.7a1
	Mr. Paul Fukuda
	Mr. David Olson
	Houston, Texas 77019
	Mr. Theo Melancon
	Mr. Jeff Lambright
	Mr. D. E. Sosa
	Port Arthur, Texas 77643

	City of Houston Administration & Regulatory Affairs Department (ARA)
	611 Walker, 13 th Floor
	Houston, Texas 77002
	Houston, Texas 77002 
	Mr. Leonard Schneider
	1517 Trinity
	Liberty, Texas 77575
	City Attorney – City of Rose City
	P.O. Box 310
	Mr. Jack Provost

	220118.8a1
	220118.8a2
	220118.8a3
	220118.8a4
	220118.8a5
	220118.8b
	220118.8d
	220118.10

